
  

 MEMO                    

  

TO:    Senators  

       

FROM:    

  

Dr. Tanya Packer, Vice-Chair (Student Affairs)  

DATE:   April 8, 2019 

RE:    Report on Ratification of Faculty Academic Integrity Officer Assessments  

and Recommended Penalties             



         2017-2018                        2018-2019 

Academic Offence  

Plagiarism       71    116 

Unauthorized Collaboration     18    104 

Plagiarism & Unauthorized Collaboration   0    1 

Copying /Aided towards Copying    9    42 

Use of unauthorized materials/ Cheating on exam/test  4    3   

Falsified Data       1    0 

Self- plagiarism      3    3 

Aiding in the commission of academic offence   2    1 

Submitted work prepared by another person   3    2 

Submitted ghost-written paper     2    0 

Violated Copyright      5    0 

Aided towards cheating/copying on final exam   2    0 

Unauthorized Collaboration to gain unearned advantage 8    0 

Cheating on assignment/exam     0    10 

 

Penalties            2017-2018   2018-2019 

Grade of “0” for the assignment/exam     74   119 

Writing Workshop requirement     65   93 

Reduction of final grade/capped grade for class   36   91 

Grade for exam/ assignment capped     5   7 

Resubmit assignment/exam      3   3 

Failure of course



Writing Centre Recommendation                 0  5   

Must attend ‘Managing time & avoiding Procrastination workshop’                 0  1 

Assignment will be marked as though not plagiarized                              0  2 

Write a 2-page essay about ‘P


